
 

June 13, 2024 

 

Kane County Development Department 

Keith Berkhout 

719 S. Batavia Ave. 

Geneva, IL 60134 

 

Re: Natural Resources Inventory 

 

Application #24-059 

Petitioner:   Dietrich Road Solar 1, LLC 

 Nicholas Bellone 

 55 Technology Dr. Ste. 102 

 Lowell, MA 01851 

 

Location Address: parcel #01-01-100-002, located at Dietrich Rd. Hampshire, IL 60140 

Location: Hampshire Township 42N, Range 6E, Section 1, in Kane County 

 

The application for a Natural Resources Inventory was sent to the Kane-DuPage Soil & Water 
Conservation District (KDSWCD) in compliance with Section 22.02a of the Illinois Soil and Water 
Conservation District Act. 
 
According to the information received, a Natural Resources Inventory is required at this time 
for the proposed use of a 4.99-Megawatt AC Solar Farm. This report will be completed on or 
before July 15, 2024. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact the KDSWCD office at the 
address or phone below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Isabella Borzeka 

Resource Assistant 


